

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Ledyard B. Marsh,
Director, Division of Licensing Project Management, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation.
 [FR Doc. E5-2109 Filed 5-2-05; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Request to Amend a License for the Export of Radioactive Waste

Pursuant to 10 CFR 110.70(b)(4)
 "Public notice of receipt of an

application," please take notice that the Nuclear Regulatory Commission has received the following request for an export license. Copies of the request can be accessed through the Public Electronic Reading Room (PERR) link <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html> at the NRC Homepage.

A request for a hearing or petition for leave to intervene may be filed within 30 days after publication of this notice in the **Federal Register**. Any request for hearing or petition for leave to intervene shall be served by the requestor or petitioner upon the applicant, the Office of the General Counsel, U.S. Nuclear

Regulatory Commission, Washington DC 20555; the Secretary, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20555; and the Executive Secretary, U.S. Department of State, Washington, DC 20520.

In its review of the application for a license to export radioactive waste as defined in 10 CFR part 110 and noticed herein, the Commission does not evaluate the health, safety or environmental effects in the recipient nation of the material to be exported. The information concerning the application follows.

NRC APPLICATION TO AMEND LICENSE FOR THE EXPORT OF RADIOACTIVE WASTE

Name of applicant and date of application*	Description of material			
	Material type	Total quantity (qty)	End use	Country of destination
Westinghouse Electric Company LLC. February 3, 2005	Class A Radioactive Waste—(contaminated scrap metals).	Increase the total qty of scrap metal from 149,320.0 kgs to 562,320.0 kgs and increase the total qty of low enriched uranium contaminanats to 9.0 kgs U-235 contained in 215 kgs uranium.	For decontamination and recovery for commercial use. Extend expiration date from 12/31/10 to 12/31/15.	Canada
February 7, 2005 XW003/03 11005171.				

* Date received, application number and docket number

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
 Dated this 26th day of April 2005 at Rockville, Maryland.
Margaret M. Doane,
Deputy Director, Office of International Programs.
 [FR Doc. E5-2106 Filed 5-2-05; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Sunshine Act; Meetings

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

DATE: Weeks of May 2, 9, 16, 23, 30, June 6, 2005.

PLACE: Commissioners' Conference Room, 11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville, Maryland.

STATUS: Public and closed.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

Week of May 2, 2005

There are no meetings scheduled for the week of May 2, 2005.

Week of May 9, 2005—Tentative

Wednesday, May 11, 2005

10:30 a.m. All Employees Meeting (Public Meeting).

1:30 p.m. All Employees Meeting (Public Meeting).

Week of May 16, 2005—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for the week of May 16, 2005.

Week of May 23, 2005—Tentative

Monday, May 23, 2005

1:30 p.m. Discussion of Security Issues (Closed—Ex. 1).

Wednesday, May 25, 2005

9:30 a.m. Briefing on Results of the Agency Action Review Meeting (Public Meeting) (Contact: Lois James, 301-415-1112).

This meeting will be webcast live at the Web address—<http://www.nrc.gov>.

1:30 p.m. Briefing on Threat Environment Assessment (Closed—Ex. 1).

Week of May 30, 2005—Tentative

Wednesday, June 1, 2005

9:30 a.m. Discussion of Security Issues (Closed—Ex. 1).

Thursday, June 2, 2005

9:30 a.m. Briefing on Office of International Programs (OIP) Programs, Performance, and Plans (Public Meeting) (Contact: Margie Doane, 301-415-2344).

This meeting will be webcast live at the Web address—<http://www.nrc.gov>.

1:30 p.m. Discussion of Management Issues (Closed—Ex. 2 & 9).

Week of June 6, 2005—Tentative

There are no meetings scheduled for the week of June 6, 2005.

* The schedule for Commission meetings is subject to change on short notice. To verify the status of meetings call (recording)—(301) 415-1292. Contact person for more information: Dave Gamberoni, (301) 415-1651.

* * * * *

The NRC Commission Meeting Schedule can be found on the Internet

at: <http://www.nrc.gov/what-we-do/policy-making/schedule.html>.

* * * * *

The NRC provides reasonable accommodation to individuals with disabilities where appropriate. If you need a reasonable accommodation to participate in these public meetings, or need this meeting notice or the transcript or other information from the public meetings in another format (e.g. braille, large print), please notify the NRC's Disability Program Coordinator, August Spector, at 301-415-7080, TDD: 301-415-2100, or by e-mail at aks@nrc.gov. Determinations on requests for reasonable accommodation will be made on a case-by-case basis.

* * * * *

This notice is distributed by mail to several hundred subscribers; if you no longer wish to receive it, or would like to be added to the distribution, please contact the Office of the Secretary, Washington, DC 20555 (301-415-1969). In addition, distribution of this meeting notice over the Internet system is available. If you are interested in receiving this Commission meeting schedule electronically, please send an electronic message to dkw@nrc.gov.

Dated: April 28, 2005.
Dave Gamberoni,
Office of the Secretary.
[FR Doc. 05-8872 Filed 4-29-05; 12:11 pm]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-M

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Public Availability of Fiscal Year 2004 Agency Inventories Under the Federal Activities Inventory Reform Act of 1998 (Pub. L. 105-270) ("FAIR Act")

AGENCY: Office of Management and Budget, Executive Office of the President.

ACTION: Notice of public availability of agency inventory of activities that are not inherently governmental and of activities that are inherently governmental.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the FAIR Act, agency inventories of activities that are not inherently governmental are now available to the public from the agencies listed below. The FAIR Act requires that OMB publish an announcement of public availability of agency inventories of activities that are

not inherently governmental upon completion of OMB's review and consultation process concerning the content of the agencies' inventory submissions. After review and consultation with OMB, agencies make their inventories available to the public, and these inventories also include activities that are inherently governmental. This is the fourth and final release of the FAIR Act inventories for FY 2004. Interested parties who disagree with the agency's initial judgment can challenge the inclusion or the omission of an activity on the list of activities that are not inherently governmental within 30 working days and, if not satisfied with this review, may demand a higher agency review/appeal.

The Office of Federal Procurement Policy has made available a FAIR Act User's Guide through its Internet site: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair-index.html>. This User's Guide will help interested parties review FY 2004 FAIR Act inventories, and gain access to agency inventories through agency Web site addresses.

Joshua B. Bolten,
Director.

FOURTH FAIR ACT RELEASE FY 2004

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation	Mr. Ralston Cox, (202) 606-8528, http://www.achp.gov .
Department of Agriculture	Ms. Ava Lee, (202) 720-1179, http://www.usda.gov
Department of Agriculture (IG)	Mr. Delmas R. Thornsbury, (202) 720-4474, http://www.usda.gov/oig/rptsbulletins.htm .
Department of Homeland Security	Mr. David Childs, (202) 772-9785, http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/display?theme=37&content=3933 .
Department of Veterans Affairs	Mr. Scott Holiday, (202) 273-5053, http://www.va.gov .
Federal Communications Commission	Mr. Kent Baum (202) 418-0137, http://www.fcc.gov .
Inter-American Foundation	Ms. Linda Kolko, (703) 306-4308, http://www.iaf.gov .
Marine Mammal Commission	Mr. David Cottingham, (301) 504-0087, http://www.mmc.gov .
Merit Systems Protection Board	Ms. Deborah Miron, (202) 653-6772 x1168, http://www.mspb.gov .
Morris K. Udall Foundation	Mr. Christopher Helms, (520) 670-5530, http://www.udall.gov .
Office of Federal Housing Enterprise Oversight	Ms. Jill Weide, (202) 414-3813, http://www.ofheo.gov .
Office of Management and Budget	Ms. Lauren Wright, (202) 395-3970, http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair/notices_avail.html .
Securities and Exchange Commission	Ms. Jayne Seidman, (202) 942-4000, http://www.sec.gov .
Selective Service System	Mr. Calvin Montgomery, (703) 605-4038, http://www.sss.gov .

[FR Doc. 05-8775 Filed 5-2-05; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 3110-01-P

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

[Release No. 34-51621; File No. SR-Amex-2005-037]

Self-Regulatory Organizations; Notice of Filing of Proposed Rule Change and Amendment No. 1 Thereto By the American Stock Exchange LLC Relating to When Floor Official Approval for a Transaction in a High-Priced Security Is Necessary

April 27, 2005.

Pursuant to Section 19(b)(1) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

("Act"),¹ and Rule 19b-4 thereunder,² notice is hereby given that on April 4, 2005, the American Stock Exchange LLC ("Amex" or "Exchange") filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("Commission") the proposed rule change as described in Items I, II, and III below, which Items have been prepared by the Exchange. On April 20, 2005, Amex submitted Amendment No.

¹ 15 U.S.C. 78s(b)(1).

² 17 CFR 240.19b-4.